

State of Minnesota, } ss.
County of Stearns }

I, Nicholas Thomey, Auditor of said County,
do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing annexed copy with the original papers pertaining
to the incorporation to the Village of St. Stephen, Stearns County, Minnesota
and all of said original papers
are now remaining on file in my office and that the same
correct transcript therefrom, and of the whole of such original.

WITNESS my hand and official seal, at St. Cloud, Minn.,

this 8th day of May A. D. 19 14

Nicholas J. Thomey
County Auditor said County.

By Deputy.

1288

PETITION FOR THE INCORPORATION FOR THE VILLAGE OF ST. STEPHEN, STEARNS
COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

State of Minnesota)
} ss
County of Stearns)

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY
OF STEARNS, AND STATE OF MINNESOTA:

We, the undersigned petitioners being more than 25 electors, now residents upon the land to be incorporated as hereinafter set forth; respectfully represent that said land is not, nor any part thereof in any incorporated village in the State of Minnesota. That a portion of the same has been platted into lots and blocks, and the remainder is adjacent to the portion so platted. That the plat of the part so platted has been duly and legally certified, according to the laws of this state, and filed in the office of the Register of Deeds, for the county of Stearns, in said State. That said land so to be incorporated contains a resident population of not less than 200. That the number of persons actually residing in said territory so to be incorporated as hereinafter described is 202, which has been duly ascertained under the direction of your said petitioners by a census taken of the resident population of said territory on the 12th day of March 1914. That the boundaries of said territory with their courses and distances are as follows to-wit:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of Section 25, Township 126, North, Range 29 West, thence due South on Section line to the Southwest corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 36, Township and Range, thence due East on the quarter quarter Section line to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 31, Township 126, Range 28; thence due North on Quarter Quarter Section line to its intersection with the North line of Section 30, said last named Town and Range, thence due East on the line between Sections 19 and 30, Township 126, Range 28 to the Southeast corner of the Southwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 19, thence due North on the quarter quarter line to the Northeast corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of Section 19, thence due West to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter of said Section 19, thence due North to the Northeast corner of the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter said Section 19, thence due West on the quarter quarter line over and across Section 19, Township 126, Range 28 and Sections 24 and 23 Township 126, Range 29 to the Northwest corner of the Southwest quarter of Northeast quarter of said Section 23, thence due South to the Southwest corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 23, thence due West to the Northwest corner of Southeast quarter of Southwest quarter of said Section 23, thence due South to the Southwest corner of Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29, thence due East to the Southeast corner of said Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter

said Section 26, thence due South on one-half Section line to its intersection with the South line of said Section 26, thence due East on South line of said Section 26 to the Southwest corner of section 25, Township 126, Range 29. Said last mentioned point being point of beginning, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

Embracing within its limits the following lands in said County:

South half of Northwest quarter, All of Southwest quarter, and West half of Southeast quarter all in Section 19, and West quarter of Section 30, and Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 31, all in Township 126, North Range 28. Also the Southeast quarter of Southwest quarter, Southeast quarter and South one-half of Northeast quarter of Section 23; the South 3/4 of Section 24; All of Section 25; The East half of Section 26, and the Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, and the North quarter of Section 36, all in Township 126 Range 29, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

And that your petitioners are desirous of having said territory incorporated as a village under the name of Village of St. Stephen.

Now therefore your petitioners pray that you will appoint a time and place, when and where the electors actually residing upon the land within the boundaries herein set forth may, for or against the incorporation of the same, as a Village as herein set forth pursuant and in accordance with the provisions of chapter nine of the General Statutes of Minnesota for 1913, and amendments thereto.

NAMES	NAMES	NAMES
1. Rev. John Trobec	✓ N. P. Schneider	✓ Gregor Smoley
✓ Geo. Justin	✓ John Hiebaen	✓ Peter Petrich
✓ Joseph Schaubach	✓ J. P. Young	✓ Peter Omann
✓ August Schuneman	✓ Frank Farman	✓ Johny Schumer
✓ Louis Schaubach	✓ Joe Jakopich	✓ Tom Omann
✓ Frank Vouk	✓ Andrew Schaubach	✓ Joseph Ohmann
✓ Andreas Supan	✓ Joe Kapus	✓ James Justin
✓ Joseph Omann	✓ Anton Omann	✓ Math Justin
✓ Jos. Torkles	✓ Barthel Justin	✓ Peter Schumer

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF STEARNS)SS

John Trobec, N. P. Schneider and Frank Vouk, being first duly sworn do each for himself, severally depose and say that he has read the foregoing and attached petition, and knows the contents thereof, that the census therein mentioned was accurately taken, under the direction of the petitioners there mentioned, that all of said petitioners are electors residing upon the lands described in said petition to be incorporated and that all the facts in said petitions contained are true, and that they and each of them are of said petitioners.

John Trobec
N. P. Schneider
Frank Vouk

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
4th day of April, A. D. 1914.

Frank Omann, Notary Public, Stearns Co.
My commission expires April 1st 1918

NOTICE OF VOTE.

Notice is hereby given that within the limits of the proposed Village of St. Stephens in the election district composed of all the towns, places and parcels of land situated in the County of Stearns and State of Minnesota, concealed on 2011000:

Begining at the Southwest corner of Section 25, Township 126, North Range 29 West; thence due north on Section line to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northeast quarter of Section 26, said town and Range; thence due East on the exterior Section line to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 21, Township 126, Range 28; thence due North on quarter quarter Section line to its intersection with the North line of Section 20, said last part of Town and Range; thence due East on the line between Section 20, and 29, Township 126, Range 28 to the Southeast corner of the Southwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 19; thence due North of the quarter quarter line to the Northeast corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter, said Section 19; thence due West to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter ~~of~~ of said Section 19; thence due North to the Northeast corner of the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter said Section 19; thence due West on the quarter quarter line over and across Section 19, Township 126, Range 28 and Sections 24 and 25, Township 126, Range 29 to the Northeast corner of the Southwest quarter of Northwest quarter of said Section 25; thence due South to the Southwest corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of Section 26; thence due West to the Northwest corner of said Section 26; thence due South to the Southwest corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29, thence due West to the Southeast corner of said Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of said Section 26; thence due South on half section line to its intersection with the South line of said Section 26, thence due East on South line of said Section 26 to the Southwest corner of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29; said last named point being point of beginning.

embracing within its limits the following lands in said County, South half of Northwest quarter; all of Northwest quarter; West one-half of Southeast quarter, all in Section 19, West quarter of Section 26, and West ~~one-half~~ quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, all in Township 126, Range 28, also the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter and South one-half of Northwest quarter of Section 26; the South $\frac{3}{4}$ of Section 24, all in Section 26; the East half of Section 26 and the Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, and the North quarter of Section 26, all in Township 126, Range 29, and first the Township of St. Stephens as heretofore surveyed and platted and on file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds for Stearns County, Minnesota as legally included in the above described limits.

An election will be opened and held at the Hall and Vault Building on the second floor of said building, which said building is situated and located on a parcel of land in the Northeasternly corner of Southeast quarter of Southeast quarter of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29 West, in Stearns County, Minnesota, being a place within the proposed village of St. Stephens on Saturday, May 2nd, 1914, at 9 o'clock in the morning, and will continue open until 6 o'clock in the afternoon of next day to vote for or against, the incorporation of the Village of St. Stephens, under chapter 9, General Statutes of Minnesota for 1913.

The ballots shall be printed or written and shall read:

"For Incorporation -- 'Yes' ----- For Incorporation -- 'No' ".

The following named electors, residents of said proposed Village of St. Stephens have been designated by resolution as required by law to act as inspectors of election, to wit: Frank York, James Justin and George Furtin.

Dated at St. Cloud, Minn., this 7th day of April A. D. 1914.

J. D. Kowalkowski

Clerk

Jacob Weber

Val Herman

Micahel Lese

J. H. Canfield

County Clerk, Stearns County, Minn.

Attest:

Nicholas K. Thomey
County Auditor of Stearns County, Minn.

PETITION FOR THE INCORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ST. STEPHEN,
STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

STATE OF MINNESOTA,)
COUNTY OF STEARNS.) SS

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, OF THE COUNTY
OF STEARNS, STATE OF MINNESOTA.

We, the undersigned petitioners, being more than 25 electors now residents upon the land to be incorporated as hereinafter set forth; respectfully represent that said land is not nor any part thereof in any incorporated Village in the State of Minnesota. That a portion of the same has been platted into lots and block, and the remainder is adjacent to the portion so platted. That the plat of the part so platted has been duly and legally certified, according to the laws of this state, and filed in the office of the Register of Deeds, for the County of Stearns in said State. That said land so to be incorporated contains a resident population of not less than 200. That the number of persons actually residing in said territory so to be incorporated as hereinbefore described is 202, which has been duly ascertained under the direction of your said petitioners by a census taken of the resident population of said territory on the 12th day of March 1914. That the boundaries of said territory with their courses and distances are as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of Section 15, Township 126, Range 29 West, thence due South on Section Line to the Southwest corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 16, Township and Range, thence due East on the quarter quarter Section Line to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 17, Township 126, Range 29; thence due North on quarter Quarter Section Line to its intersection with the North Line of Section 30, said line running from and Range, thence due East on the line between Sections 10 and 30, Township 126, Range 29 to the Southeast corner of the Southeast quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 10, thence due North on the quarter quarter line to the Northwest corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of Section 19, thence due West to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter of said Section 19 thence due North to the Northwest corner of the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter and Section 19, Township 126, Range 29 and Sections 24 and 25 Township 126, Range 29 to the Northwest corner of the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter of said Section 25, thence due South to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 25, thence due West to the Northwest corner of Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter of said Section 25, thence due South to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29, thence due East to the Southeast corner of said Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter

said Section 26, thence due South on one-half Section Line to its intersection with the South Line of said Section 26, thence due East on South Line of said Section 26 to the Northwest corner of Section 26, Township 126, Range 20. Said last mentioned point being point of beginning, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

Embracing within its limits the following lands in said County:

South half of Northwest quarter, 1/4 of Southwest quarter, and West half of Southeast quarter all in Section 19, and West quarter of Section 50, and Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 51, all in Township 126, North Range 20. Also the Southeast quarter of Southwest quarter, Southwest quarter and South one-half of Northeast quarter of Section 25; the South 3/4 of Section 24; All of Section 26; the East half of Section 26, and the Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, and the North quarter of Section 66, all in Township 126 Range 20, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

And that your petitioners are desirous of having said territory incorporated as a Village under the name of, Village of St. Stephen.

Now therefore your petitioners pray that you will appoint a time and place, when and where the electors actually residing upon the land within the boundaries herein set forth may vote for or against the incorporation of the same, as a Village as herein set forth, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of chapter nine of the General Statutes of Minnesota for 1913, and amendments thereto.

Names	Names	Names
Rev. John Trobec	N. P. Schneider	Gregor Smoley
Geo. Justin	John Illebach	Peter Petruch
Joseph Schaubach	F. P. Young	Peter Omann
August Schueneman	Frank Farman	John Schumer
Louis Schaubach	Joe Jakopich	Tom Omann
Frank Vouk	Andrew Schaubach	Joseph Ohmann
Andreas Supan	Joe Kapus	James Justin
Joseph Omann	Anton Omann	Math Justin
Jos. Torker	Barthel Justin	Peter Schumer

STATE OF MINNESOTA)

COUNTY OF STEARNS) SS

John Trobec, N. P. Schneider and Frank Vouk, being first duly sworn do each for himself, severally depose, and say that he has read the foregoing and attached petition, and knows the contents thereof, that the census therein mentioned was accurately taken under the direction of the petitioners there mentioned, that all of said petitioners are electors, residing upon the land described in said petition to be incorporated, and that all the facts in said petition contained are true, and that they, and each of them are of said petitioners.

John Trobec

N. P. Schneider

Frank Vouk

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of April A. D. 1914.

Frank Omann, Notary Public, Stearns Co.

My Commission expires April 1st 1918. (Notarial Seal)

STATE OF MINNESOTA, {
County of Stearns. }

Came personally before me this day Valentine Herman
one of the County Commissioners of said County, who being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 8th day of April, 1914
he posted Copies of a petition for the incorporation of the Village of St. Stephen
in Town of Brockway together with Notices attached to each of said copies
of petition, of an Election to be held on the second day of May 1914
for the purpose of voting "For" or "Against" said proposed incorporation, (of which "Copies
of Petition" and "Notices" attached thereto, so posted by him, that hereto attached, is a
true and correct copy) in the following public, each of which is within the limits of the ter-
ritory proposed to be incorporated into said village, viz:

One (1) copy of said petition, with Notice attached to each on the building
of Frank Vouk, being the building where the Frank Vouk Hall is located
in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of sect. 24, Town 126 N. R. 29

One (1) copy of said petition, with Notice attached to each on the St. Stephen
creamery building, located on the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sect. 25, Town 126 N. R. 29

One (1) copy of said petition, with Notice attached to each on the store
building which is located at the cross roads on the center of the south
line of section 24, Town 126, Range 29

Three (3) copies of said petition, with Notice attached to each on

Three (3) copies of said petition, with Notice attached to each on

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this
9th day of April A. D. 1914 Valentine Herman

J. B. Himsel,
Notary Public, Stearns Co., Minn.
My commission expires, June 15, 1917.

County Commissioner of 2nd Comr. District, Stearns Co., Minn.

Apr. 11-1914

AUDITORS OFFICE
STEARNS COUNTY, MINN.

FILED

N. Mooney
AUDITOR
By L. S. Dube
DEPUTY.

R E S O L U T I O N .

Frank Vouk of the Town of Brockway and others of the Town of Brockway in the County of Stearns, and State of Minnesota, having presented a petition for the incorporation of the Village of St. Stephens in said County of Stearns, the following resolution was adopted by the County Board, of said County of Stearns on the 7th day of April A. D. 1914.

Resolved that the prayers of the petitioners in the matter of the incorporation of the Village of St. Stephens be granted, and approved, and that Saturday the 2nd day of May A. D. 1914 between the hours of 9 o'clock A. M. and 5 o'clock P. M. at the Hall of Frank Vouk on the second floor of said Frank Vouk's building, which said building is located and situated on a parcel of land in the Southwesterly corner of the Southwest quarter of the Southeast quarter of Section 24, Township 126, Range 29, in said County of Stearns, State of Minnesota, a place within the limits of the proposed village be named, and hereby is named, as a time and place, and where the electors within the territory of said proposed village of St. Stephens will vote for, or against, such incorporation; and that the following named electors, residents of said proposed village be and the same are hereby appointed to preside and act as inspectors over said election; to-wit: Frank Vouk, James Justin and George Justin, and that County Commissioner Valentine Herman is hereby constituted a committee, authorized to cause copies of said petition together with the Notice of Election made this day to be posted and filed at the most public places in the territory proposed to be incorporated, as required by the Statute of the State of Minnesota.

Dated at St. Cloud, Minn., this 7th day of April A. D. 1914.

J. D. Kowalkowski
Chairman

Jacob Neber
Val. Herman

Michael Loss

J. H. Canfield
Board of County Commissioners,
Stearns County, Minn.

Attest:

Nicholas Horney
County Auditor and Ex-Officio Clerk of Board.

Resolution
of
County Board

Apr. 7-1914
AUDITOR'S OFFICE
STEARNS COUNTY, MINN.

FILED

Nicholas Horney
AUDITOR.

BY

L. J. Dickey
DEPUTY.

A CENSUS taken of the number of persons actually residing in the Territory hereinbefore described showing the number of inhabitants or actual resident population on the 12th day of March, A.D. 1914, being a day not more than eight (8) weeks previous to the time when a petition is to be presented to the Board of County Commissioners of Stearns County, Minnesota, to appoint a time and place, when and where the electors actually residing upon the lands hereinafter described, may vote "FOR" or "AGAINST" the Incorporation of said Territory as a Village, pursuant to the Statute in such cases made and provided.

The description of said territory is as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of Section 25, Township 126, North, Range 29 West, thence due South on Section line to the Southwest corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 36, Township and Range, thence due East on the quarter quarter Section line to the Southeast corner of Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 51, Township 126, Range 28; thence due North on Quarter Quarter Section line to its intersection with the North line of Section 20, said last named Town and Range, thence due East on the line between Sections 19 and 30, Township 126, Range 28 to the Southeast corner of the Southwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 19, thence due North on the quarter quarter line to the Northeast corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of Section 19, thence due West to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter of said Section 19, thence due North to the Northeast corner of the Southeast quarter of Northwest quarter said Section 19, thence due West on the quarter quarter line over and across Section 19, Township 126, Range 28 and Sections 24 and 23 Township 126, Range 29 to the Northwest corner of the Southwest quarter of Northeast quarter of said Section 23, thence due South to the Southwest corner of the Northwest quarter of Southeast quarter of said Section 23, thence due West to the Northwest corner of Southeast quarter of Southwest quarter of said Section 23, thence due South to the Southwest corner of Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 126, Range 29, thence due East to the Southeast corner of said Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter

said Section 25, thence due South on one-half Section line to its intersection with the South line of said Section 26, thence due East on South line of said Section 26 to the Southwest corner of section 25, Township 126, Range 39. Said last mentioned point being point of beginning, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

Embracing within its limits the following lands in said County: South half of Northwest quarter, all of Southwest quarter, and East half of Southeast quarter all in Section 19, and West quarter of Section 30, and Northwest quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 31, all in Township 126, North Range 39. Also the Southeast quarter of Southwest quarter, Southeast quarter and South one-half of Northeast quarter of Section 23; the South 3/4 of Section 24; All of Section 25; The East half of Section 26, and the Northeast quarter of Northwest quarter of Section 26, and the North quarter of Section 36, all in Township 126 Range 39, all in Stearns County, Minnesota.

CENSUS.

Names.

Rev. John Trobec	Mina Schaubach	Joseph Ohmann
Johanna Trobec	Loud Schaubach	Mary Ohmann
Jos. Jakopitch	Val Legat	Nicholas Ohmann
Johanna Jakopitch	Mina Legat	Ludwina Ohmann
Angeline Jakopitch	Val Legat	Peter Schumer
Andrew Blenkush	Barthel Legat	Agnes Schumer
Frances Blenkush	Jacob Legat	Gregor Peternell
Gertrude Blenkush	Kate Legat	Helena Peternell
Edward Blenkush	Andrew Supan	Frank Peternell
Peter Blenkush	Rosa Supan	Mary Peternell
Loui Blenkush	Joseph Supan	Helena Peternell
Adolph Blenkush	Steph Supan	George Justin
Frank Trobec	John Supan	Mary Justin
Anna Trobec	Anna Supan	Oliver Justin
Mary Trobec	Barthel Justin	Willie Justin
John Trobec	Mina Justin	George Justin
Frank Trobec	John Justin	Lucille Justin
Joseph Trobec	Mary Justin	Reymond Justin
Anton Trobec	82 Paulina Justin	Helena Justin
Jacob Schumer	95 Anton Schumer	Joseph Torker
Mary Schumer	Maggie Schumer	Anna Torker
Mary Schumer	Margaret Schumer	Adalaid Torker
Maryret Schumer	Joseph Ohmann	Milda Torker
Johanna Schumer	Gertie Ohmann	Francis Torker
Anna Schumer	Victor Ohmann	Norbert P. Schneider
John Schumer	Adolph Ohmann	Magdalena Schneider
James Schumer	Peter Ohmann	Clarence Schneider
Math Kozel	Anton Ohmann	Marcelus Schneider
Mary Kozel	Thomas Ohmann	Herbert Schneider
John Kozel	Mary Ohmann	Eduard Schneider
Mary Kozel	Maggie Ohmann	Agnes Kapus
Math Kozel	John Hlebaen	Joseph Kapus
Frank Kozel	Gertie Hlebaen	Agnes Justin
Joseph Kozel	Edward Hlebaen	Theresa Hlebaen
Gertie Kozel	Francis Hlebaen	Gertie Hlebaen
Anna Kozel	Aretha Hlebaen	Christine Hlebaen
Angela Kozel	Alex Hlebgen	Anna Hlebaen
Thomas Kozel	Math Justin	Mary Mrak
John Smerka	Peter Petrich	Martin Legat
Agnes Smerka	John P. Young	Gregor Smoley
Mary Smerka	Ottilia Young	Ursulas Smoley
Jos. Smerka	Frank Vouk	Theresia Ohmann
Frank Torman	Regina Vouk	Cucas Mensinger
Gertie Torman	Ursula Vouk	Joseph Mensinger
Willie Torman	Frances Vouk	Rose Mensinger
Florence Torman	Isabebdale Vouk	Anna Mensinger
Andrew Schaubach	Willie Vouk	Mary Mensinger
John Schumer	Leona Vouk	Agnes Mensinger
Mary Schumer	John C. Heim	Joseph Mensinger
Mary Schumer	Mary Heim	Joseph Blenkush
Agnes Schumer	Mary Heim	Mary Elenkush
Pete Schumer	Margaret Heim	Bridget Blenkush
Anna Schumer	John Heim	Rose Blenkush
Margaret Schumer	- Joseph Heim	Mary Blenkush
Frances Schumer	Jacob Heim	Theresia Blenkush
Angela Schumer	Anna Heim	Amelia Blenkush
Helena Schumer	Kate Heim	Michael Blenkush
Joseph Schaubach	Cecelia Heim	Val Blenkush
<i>Jacob Trobec</i>		Paul Blenkush
<i>Peter Kozel</i>		Mary Blenkush
<i>Anton Kozel</i>		
<i>Theresa Kozel</i>		
<i>Margaret Kozel</i>		

Frank Blenkush
Joseph Blenkush
Paul Blenkush
Edward Blenkush
Jacob Peternell
Helena Peternell
Gertmude Peternell
Mike Peternell
Frank Seliskar
Anna Seliskar
Hanna Blenkush
Michael Blenkush
Paul Blenkush
Joseph Blenkush
Kate Blenkush
Math Burga
Gertrude Burga
Louis Burga
Frank Salisgar Jr.
Joseph Saliskar
Aug Schuenemann

STATE OF MINNESOTA,)
SS.
COUNTY OF STEARNS.)

We the undersigned do hereby certify, that we have taken the above census on the 12th day of March A.D. 1914, and do each of us swear that it is a correct list of the inhabitants and residents of and within the territory hereinbefore described, and of the land to be incorporated as a Village.

N. P. Schneider

Frank York

John Grobe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

18th day of March A.D. 1914.

J. B. Hornsby
~~Notary Public State of Minn.~~
My Commission expires June 15, 1917.

— POLL LIST —

For proposed Village

— OF —

STEARNS COUNTY, STATE OF MINN.

LIST OF QUALIFIED ELECTORS.

In the Election District comprised of the Village of St. Stephens
in the County of Stearns, State of Minnesota, for an election to be held in said Election
District on the 2 day of May A. D. 1914

The whole number of the following named persons who were present and voting at the
above election was Forty one (41)

CERTIFIED BY US.

Frank Vaak
James Justis
George Justis } Judges of Election.

Attest:

Paul B. Blenckush
Joseph Blenckush } Clerks of Election.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }
County of Stearns.

I, Frank Voeck do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Ormann Frank Voeck
Justice of the Peace

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }
County of Stearns.

I, James Justin do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Ormann James Justin
Justice of the Peace

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }
County of Stearns.

I, George Justin do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Ormann George Justin
Justice of the Peace

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }
County of Stearns.

I, Paul B. Blenkhorn do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Clerk of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Ormann Paul B. Blenkhorn
Justice of the Peace

STATE OF MINNESOTA, {

ss.

County of Stearns.

I, Frank York do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Omann

Justice of the Peace

Frank York

A. D. 1891

STATE OF MINNESOTA, {

ss.

County of Stearns.

I, James Justin do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Omann

Justice of the Peace

James Justin

STATE OF MINNESOTA, {

ss.

County of Stearns.

I, George Justin do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Inspector of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Omann

Justice of the Peace

George Justin

STATE OF MINNESOTA, {

ss.

County of Stearns.

I, Paul B. Blenkush do solemnly swear that I will perform the duties of Clerk of this Election according to law and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to present fraud, deceit and abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1891

Frank Omann

Justice of the Peace

Paul B. Blenkush

STATE OF MINNESOTA,

ss.

County of Stearns

I, Joseph Blenkeusk
do solemnly swear that I will per-
form the duties of Clerk of this Election according to law
and the best of my ability, and that I will studiously endeavor to prevent fraud, deceit and
abuse in conducting this election so help me God.

Sworn and subscribed before me this 2nd day of May A. D. 1851.

Frank Orman
Justice of the Peace

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }
County of Stearns. }

We, the undersigned, the duly appointed "Inspectors" at said election, do hereby certify and return, that at an election held at the ~~Hall~~ of ~~Frank York on the 2nd floor~~ located on a parcel of land in the south westerly corner of the ~~St. Stephen~~ in the Town of ~~of Brockway~~ in said County on Saturday the 2nd day of May A. D. 1914 in the election district composed of the territory included in said proposed Village of ~~St. Stephen~~ according to the plat thereof on file in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for Stearns County, Minnesota, for the purpose of voting "For" or "Against" the incorporation of the Village of ~~St. Stephen~~ under Chapter ~~115~~ Statutes of Minnesota 1913 General Laws of 1885 and the amendments thereto, there were cast the following Votes, to-wit:

Whole number of Votes cast,	Forty-one	(41) Votes
"For Incorporation", Yes received,	Thirty	(30) Votes
"For Incorporation", No received,	Eleven	(11) Votes

Witness our hands this 2nd day of May 1914 A. D. 1914

Frank York
James Justin
George Justin

} Inspectors at said Election and residents within the limits of said proposed Village.

Attest:

Paul B. Blenshaw
Joseph Blenshaw

} Clerks of Election.

Tally sheet

For-Incorporation Yes }

1H 1H 1H 1H 1H 1H

Thirty (30)

For-Incorporation No }

1H 1H 1

Eleven (11)

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29
---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----

Gregor Smoley
J. P. Young
A. C. Schuememann
Thomas Ohmann
Louis Schaubach
Frank Siliskar
Joseph Torker
Mathias Justin
Joseph Ohmann
N. P. Schneider
John Hlebaen
Joseph Jakopitch
Andres Blenkush
John Smerka
Frank Peternell
Gregor Peternell
John Supan
Mathias Kozel
Frank Tormann
Joseph Mensinger
Jacob Peternell
Paul B. Blenkush
Frank Vouk
George Justin
John Schumer
Joseph Ohmann
Peter Ohmann
Anton Ohmann
Peter Schumer
Joseph Kepus
James Justin
Joseph Blenkush
Rev J. Trbec
Lamis Burga
Mathias Burga
Barthel Justin
Anton Schumer
Valentine Legat Jr.
Andrew Supan
Peter Patrice
Joseph Schaubach

Frank Vouk }
James Justin { Inspectors.
George Justin }

British Consulate General.

Chicago. May 6th, 1914.

Sir:-

I have the honour to inform you of the appointment of Mr David Quail as British Vice Consul at Duluth, Minn., in place of the late Mr Henry Taylor.

Mr Quail's appointment has been duly recognised by the Department of State, Washington D.C.

I am, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Horace Nutt
Consul-General.

Julius A. Schmahl, Esq.,

Secretary of State for Minnesota.

St. Paul,

Minn.

1288

1788

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
DEPT OF STATE

Filed in the office of Secretary
of State this MAY 7 - 1914 d.m.
by

Julius A. Schmidahl
Secretary of State.